

Re: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Briefings

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Monahan, Patrick (MAG)" <patrick.monahan@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 02 May 2017 13:34:59 -0400

FPC @ 10:15
P/5Ms @ 3:00 Room 275, Main Leg

Sent from my iPad

> On May 2, 2017, at 1:32 PM, Monahan, Patrick (MAG) <Patrick.Monahan@ontario.ca> wrote:

>

> What time are the two meetings?

>

> Patrick Monahan

> Deputy Attorney General

> Government of Ontario

> Patrick.Monahan@ontario.ca

> c.4163587516

>

>

>

>

>

>> On May 2, 2017, at 1:02 PM, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:

>>

>> I think you should be there for sure, especially for the meeting with P and Ms. Fiscal Prep meeting isn't as important but could flag some issues that might be discussed in the afternoon.

>>

>> Sent from my iPad

>>

>>> On May 2, 2017, at 1:00 PM, Monahan, Patrick (MAG) <Patrick.Monahan@ontario.ca> wrote:

>>>

>>> Thanks serge i did not get an invite. Do you think I should be there?

>>>

>>> Patrick

>>>

>>> Patrick Monahan

>>> Deputy Attorney General

>>> Government of Ontario

>>> Patrick.Monahan@ontario.ca

>>> c.4163587516

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>> On May 2, 2017, at 12:58 PM, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:

>>>>

>>>> Hi Patrick,

>>>>

>>>> We have a fiscal prep briefing tomorrow morning at 10:00 on the OFHP. This will be followed by a briefing at 3:00 for the P and 5 Ministers, including your M. I wanted to flag this for you as I'm not sure if you got the official invitation.

>>>>

>>>> Serge

>>>>

>>>>

>>>> Sent from my iPad